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Riveraﬁgﬁaribel

From: - Wingert, Margaret [MWingenr@MUNSCH.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Zenaro Lighting, LLC - Document File # P11000028433 [MH-MHDOCS FID546493)

Please change the principal office address and/or mailing address in your records for Zenaro Lighting, LLC to the

following address:

3610 Quantum Blvd.
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Thanks,

Meg

Meg Wingert
Paralegal

MUNSCH HARDT

KOPF & HARR, P.C.
DALLAS | HOUSTON | AUSTIN

3800 Lincoln Plaza

500 N. Akard Street
Dallas, Texas 75201-6659
Direct 214.855.7558

Fax 214.978.4337
MWingent@MUNSCH.com
munsch.com

Notice: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Nothing contained in this message orin any attachment shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic

transaclions.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended

or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (b) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or

matter addressed herein.
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